
1

Shaqilah (LKK Auto)

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 10:46 AM

To: 'stacey.ng@axa.com.sg'

Cc: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'; report@lkkauto.com

Subject: C0326716 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PC 9688B (OI) and SGU 3853S (TP) 

on 22/12/2014

Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT.pdf; DISCHARGE VOUCHER.pdf; EMAIL .pdf; LETTER TO 

OI.pdf; LKKAdjustment1a[1].pdf; LKKInspection[1].pdf; LKKInvoice1[1].pdf; 

LKKPhpto(1).pdf; LKKPhpto(2).pdf; LOD.pdf; LTA SEARCH.pdf; PAYMENT 

BREAKDOWN.pdf; PIR.pdf; WORKSHOP INVOICE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled. 

 

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 
Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 


